From: Zachary V. Giblin

To: Flora M. Williams; Cory M. Hundl

Cc: Michelle M. Mihalek; Chadd Caperton; Alyssa Sims; Ashleigh Sugg; Cassidy Smolik; Kristy K. Titzman
Subject: BTD9 Healthy Lifestyles Contest 2025

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:37:40 AM

This email is being sent as a courtesy copy to agents with teams, and contest officials, and
a blind copy to participants listed for the Big Time in D9 Healthy Lifestyles Contest. Please

share as needed.

Good Afternoon 4-H Members!

Welcome teams and individuals!

All Contestants: Check In

1:15pm

All Contestants: Judge Classes 1:30pm

Individual Contestants
Montgomery
Montgomery

Brazos

Walker

Abigail McGee
Emma Motley
Bree Hohlt
Keanna Price

Intermediate
Intermediate
Junior
Senior

Group Presentations

Healthy Stars (Montgomery Int)

Brazos County Seniors

Brazoria County 4-H Seniors

Montgomery County Seniors

2:15pm

2:25pm

2:35pm

2:45pm

Julia Grimes
Kaitlyn Tallas
Addison Tallas
Olivia Davis
Brynnly Holt
Andrew Catlin
Grace Tripp
Jillian Gardner
Crysten Short
Hailey Goebel
Keira Short
Lani Duncan
Jackson Peters
Ali Denson
Addison Washer

Intermediates

Seniors

Seniors

Seniors
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Date: Saturday, April 26th, 2025

Checkin: 1:15pm

Time: 1:30 PM

Location: Lone Star College- Montgomery Campus
BUILDING B - Room 206 (contest check-in)
3200 College Park Drive, Conroe, Texas 77384-4500

Campus Map - https://www.lonestar.edu/maps-montgomery.htm

Please take time to review the contest guidelines: ttps zzd94-

convenience, the direct link to the cIasses |nformat|on sheet is below.

® healthy lifestyles invitational stude guide fithess equipment 2025.pdf
healthy_lifestyles_invitational study_guide_food_allergies_2025.pdf

healthy lifestyles_invitational stude_guide_grocery _meats_2025.pdf

healthy lifestyles_invitational stude_ guide_human_trafficking 2025.pdf
healthy lifestyles_invitational stude guide_mental health wellness 2025.pdf
healthy lifestyles_invitational stude_guide_sports_nutrition_2025.pdf

Please make sure that you stop by to visit the Registration Table before you come to the
contest. You must check in and get your name tag.

See you soon!

Zachary Giblin| Urban Youth Development Agent | 4-H Unit Coordinator
Texas A&M Agrilife Extension Service| Harris County
13105 NW Freeway Suite 1000, Houston TX 77040

ph: 713.274.0959 | zachary.giblin@ag.tamu.edu

TEXAS A&M AGRILIFE EXTENSION SERVICE
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